BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL <u>CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS</u> A MEETING WAS HELD AT LLYSWEN PUBLIC HALL ON 8th APRIL, 2019

Present: Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes Cllr Mr. C. Williams Cllr Ms. A. Lloyd Cllr Mr. H. Lewis Cllr Mrs. K. Laurie-Parry Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on the 6th March, 2019 were read, agreed and confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Lewis and seconded by Cllr Lloyd.

MATTERS ARISING

<u>472/2017 Powys War Memorial Project</u> – The Clerk reported that this work has now been completed.

473/2017 Speed Indicator Devices – Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that this remains ongoing.

<u>486/2018 Play Area Pontywal Lane</u> – The Clerk reported that there is no funding available. Cllr Laurie-Parry agreed to check if there is any spare regeneration funding.

Action By: Cllr Laurie-Parry

<u>492/2018 Steps Leading Down to River Llyswen</u> – The lease was tabled and signed by Cllr Hughes and Cllr Lloyd.

<u>494/2018 Mini Roundabout Bottom of Mintfield Lane</u> – The Clerk reported that Colin Davies had indicated that the proposed works including the junction moving forward and resurfacing works from the roundabout to past the garage is on the list of work to be completed but that he was unable to provide a timescale for it to be completed.

<u>495/2018 Defibrillator, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that she continues to chase installation of the defibrillator.

Action By: Clerk

<u>499/2018 Watson Cottages, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that the sign has been ordered from Powys County Council.

501/2018 Bronllys School and Play Area – Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that this remains ongoing.

503/2018 Ruts on Main Road in Llyswen – This remains ongoing.

506/2018 Tiviety Patch – It was reported that the tree has now been cut back.

<u>516/2019 PAVO Funding To help People Get Active</u> – The Clerk reported that Cllr Page has had the leaflets printed and will be arranging to deliver them out to households in Bronllys in the near future.

Action By: Cllr Page

518/2019 Posts in Pontywal Play Area – Cllr Williams reported that this is ongoing.

519/2019 Rights of Way Signs, Llyswen – Cllr Lloyd reported that she still has had no reply from the Rights of Way Officer.

<u>520/2019 Zebra Crossing, Llyswen</u> – The Clerk reported that she still has not had a reply from the Highways Department and will chase this.

Action By: Clerk

<u>521/2019 Brambles by River in Llyswen</u> – The Clerk reported that she will ask Jan Credland to contact Annie and Linda directly regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

<u>522/2019 Access Issues to Bronllys Hospital</u> – The Clerk reported that she had had a reply from Mr. Ian Mills stating that he could arrange for signs to be placed on a column just before Pontywal Lane junction and on the Brecon side of the Mansion house junction – a simple 'white on blue sign' depicting the letter H with a straight ahead arrow. The Councillors were in agreement for this and the Clerk will contact Mr. Mills to go ahead.

Action By: Clerk

CORRESPONDENCE

The Review of the Electoral Arrangements for the County of Powys was received.

A letter was received from Llyswen and Boughrood Show asking if the Community Council would be interested in sponsoring any of the classes again this year. It was proposed by Cllr Lloyd and seconded by Cllr Hughes that the Community Council would sponsor the Children's Craft and Art and Craft sections at £50 each.

ACCOUNTS

Unpaid Accounts (For Information)	
Denise Abberley-Williams (March)	£161.32
HMRC (March)	£ 38.08
Powys County Council – Rates for Royston Hall	£710.00
Hello Print – Leaflets	£ 50.39

These were agreed apart from the Rates for Royston Hall as the Management Committee have received a rate relief and no costs should be incurred. This was proposed by Cllr Lloyd and seconded by Cllr Lewis.

Paid Accounts (For Information)

J.T. Davies – Refurbishment of War Memorial £4,765.00

Income Received	
Dwr Cymru – Grant for Disruption Bronllys to	
Talgarth road	£250.00
Purchase of Double Grave, Bronllys Churchyard	£200.00
Powys County Council – Grant for War Memorial	£4,288.50
Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement	
Current Account	£8,433.45

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Income Deceived

Cllr Lewis reported that as all the houses on Court Meadow and Orchard Close in Bronllys have been sold could we write to PAR Homes and ask them to take down the sign advertising the houses in the field as you enter the village from the Honey Café side. This was agreed and the Clerk will write to PAR Homes.

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Lewis reported that the footpath has never been finished opposite No. 13 Orchard Close in Bronllys. The Clerk will write to PAR Homes regarding this.

Action By: Clerk

Cllr Laurie-Parry reported that the noticeboard outside the Royston Hall needs repairing. Cllr Williams agreed to undertake this. With regard to the noticeboard in Llyswen the Clerk reported that it needs replacing and it was agreed to order a new one for Llyswen.

Action By: Cllr Williams/Clerk

Cllr Hughes tabled a letter from Llyswen and Boughrood Village Hall Committee asking for a grant of £500 towards a new heating system. It was proposed by Cllr Lloyd and seconded by Cllr Hughes that we donate £500.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 1st May, 2019 in the Royston Hall, Bronllys at 7.30 p.m.

www.bronllyscc.org